Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 11, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPQ)

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Critics Call Summary

Attachments: Critics Call - 06.11.docx

This one.

Sorry Nanki, I'll start including you in the email | send to the team following the meeting.

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 11, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Critics Call Summary

Just to clarify, is there a document that | should be including in the binder?

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 11, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Critics Call Summary

Adding Nanki,

Are you able to put in virtual binder as an FYI? No decision required

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-06-11 3:49 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)"
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
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Cc: "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)" <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>
Subject: Critics Call Summary

This was the shortest one yet. 15 minutes or less!
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